RCCAC page 1 MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES June 5, 2024

Welcome

o The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President, Mary Cailey

Pledge of Allegiance

Guests/New Members –

- No guests in attendance
- Mary Cailey announced we received 3 new members at the Coury Ford car show on May 18th.

Under the Weather

- o Ken Tozi in the hospital. Will need physical therapy before he can be released
- Steve Rang is in the hospital

Birthdays

- Paul Jones
- Helen Hickson

Reports

Last month Meeting Minutes

Paul Jones moved to accept as published. Seconded and approved

Treasurer's Report

Club account:

- Starting balance \$3366.81
- Additions and deductions +\$145.59
- Ending balance \$3512.40

Car show account

- Starting balance \$3617.13
- Additions and deductions +\$1242.00
- Ending Balance \$4859.13
- Paul Jones motioned to accept. Seconded and approved

Activities – Mary Cailey

- Friday, June 5 Culvers for dinner at 4:30
- Saturday June 10 Monthly movie at Sawmill Theatre "Sight" at 10:00 am.
 \$8.00 price includes a small drink and a small popcorn
- Thursday June 20 "Tap to Toilet Tour" at 10:00 am. Members will meet for a tour of the Payson Water Treatment Plant on Houston Mesa Rd. This will be followed by lunch at Rim Country BBQ on Main St. at 12:00. Payson participants will meet at 9:15 at Quality Inn. Pine participants will meet at Ponderosa Market at 9:00. Hosted by the Hickson's and the Deegan's

Car Show Update - Jim Lewin

- Deb Schwalm has canvassed companies for tee shirt printing. We will be using White Mountain Tee's
- Sponsorships are being worked on. Miller Auto is sponsoring Best of Show.
 Chapman Auto is sponsoring Best GM/Mopar. Newman Paint is sponsoring Best Paint. Margie Fowler and Tami Fowler are sponsoring Best Interior
 - Jim reminded club members that they can sponsor a category
- We have 44 total registrations. 32 are non-members and 12 are members.
- Promotion help is needed
- Mini flyers have been made and club members are encouraged to take them and hand them out to people they see with classic cars and at car shows they attend.

RCCAC page 2 MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES June 5, 2024

- They may want to print some entry forms to take and hand out if someone expresses an interest.
- A member is needed to serve on the Sponsor Committee to handle the Pine/Strawberry area. Payson help is also needed to cover the Northeast Quadrant

• Info from the President – Mary Cailey

- Mary read several excerpts from the book "Women Behind the Wheel" by Nancy A.
 Nichols. Promotions from the auto industry to attract more females was the subject
- Mary spoke of her issues trying to obtain Home and Car Insurance this year. Many Insurers have withdrawn from Payson due to the fire danger.
- Mike Escott took out an ad in the "Roundup" newspaper to thank all the participants and help for the Coury Ford Cruise In.
- Mary shared that the 911 emergency number may work even if your phone has no bars showing. Regulations require that all 911 calls must be sent to the nearest signal tower

• Old Business From the Floor - Mary Cailey

o A thank you note was received from the Humane Society and from New Beginnings

New Business from the Floor

- John Zillich is encouraging all members to attend forums for Candidates to see where they stand on issues facing Payson
- Helen Hickson wanted to remind members that rats and mice eat car wires and precautions should be considered. LED blinking lights are supposed to work

50/50

Ken Michael won the \$35 pot

Time for a Laugh/Fun Facts

- Mary Cailey shared a joke about a Mechanic and a Cardiologist
- Larry Betram shared news of exciting new tire specification changes and then revealed the article was from 1966
- Ken Michael had a trivia question about the only part that has been on every auto since 1902. That part is the valve that goes into every tire tube to help fill tires.
- Mary Wolf shared trivia. The first windshield and windshield patent holder was Mary Anderson in 1903 after observing trolleys without windshields. Tupperware was originally made for military use. Young ladies were used to make matchstick ends in the early days. The chemical used contained radioactive poison
- Larry Betram explained the difference between a mechanic's baseball cap and a regular baseball cap. The mechanic's cap does not have a button on top

Adjournment

John Zillich motioned to adjourn at 7:18 pm. Seconded and passed

Addendum -

A "RCCAC QUICKIE" was sent out by President Mary Cailey, on June 12, concerning the By-Laws. She attached a copy of them and asked that all members read them and let her know if they find any errors that need correcting.